U.S. Department of Justice

United States Marshals Service

Northern District of Georgia

Atlanta, GA 30303

April 5, 2017

Dekalb County Police Department
1960 West Exchange Place
Tucker, Georgia 30084

Attn: Scott Cunningham
Re: Equitable Sharing
Dear Scott Cunningham:

The following vehicle has been forfeited to the United States. We have
a copy of your DAG 71 and 72 indicating that this vehicle is to be awarded to
your agency after forfeiture. According to our records there are costs

associated with the vehicle which must be reimbursed before it can be
released to you. The vehicle and costs are as follows:

Description: 2012 Volkswagen Passat SE Case#: G3-14-0010
VIN#: 1VWBP7A30CC035563 CATS#: 17-DEA-627213
Cost (USMS Expenses § 2.85
Cost (OIA Expenses) $ 206.88

Cost (Federal Share $ 1655.00
Lien: Outstanding S
Total Cost Due S 1864.73

According to Asset Forfeiture Policy 94-05, recipient agencies are
allowed 60 days from date of notification to pay expenses and/or federal
shares relative to the property granted to them through equitable sharing.
Please contact me at (404) 730-9211 at your earliest convenience so that we
can make arrangements for the transfer of the vehicle.
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LaRita Wortham
Seizure/Forfeiture Specialist



